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November 13, 2015

Monica L. Miller, Esq.
Appignani Humanist Legal Center
1777 T Street NW
Washington, DC 20009-7125
RE: USD 475 Geary County Schools
Dear Ms. Miller:
I represent USD 475 Geary County Schools.

Please direct all future correspondence in the above matter to me.

In response to your November 10, 2015 letter, USD 475 has taken immediate steps to
prohibit the distribution of Bibles by the Gideons on school property.

The district will provide training to the teaching staff that public schools are not
permitted to distribute Bibles to students and students are not to be invited or persuaded to take
Bibles during the school day.

Please call if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely, / |
e

Donna L. Whiteman, Attorney
Assistant Executive Director of Legal Services

Cc: Corbin Witt, Superintendent
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